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\ivUif-/w 29, Bernard Street, 

Leith,

y v.

•v \V \r>*

y7S 16th Kay,1916.

Sir,

As verbally informed you 

oo shift the factory at hew Island, Falkland Islands to 

South Georgia in order to utilise the material to the 

greatest extent.

it is our intention

As you know, our whaling venture a.t 
New Island has been most unsuccessful from a financial
point of view, and we have lost a considerable sum of
money.

we have^fully equipped Slip for landing 

steam whale catchers at New Island and also an engin-o

eering shop for effecting the necessary repairs to 

these vessels. It would be ajpity to remove this part 

of the station’s equipment, and we have been approached 

by the Norwegian companies holding whaling licences 

m the South Shetlands to sell it to them, but before
entering into negotiations we would esteem it a favour 

ii you would inform us whether there 

to our
are any objections

selling to foreign buyers. 
Y.'e have, etc • *

(Sd.) CHR. SALVESEN & CO.

The Under Secretary of State, 
Colonial Office, London, S.W.
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24468/1916.

Dooming Street,

25th I ay, 1916.

Gentlemen,
I am directed by hr. Secretary Bonar Law to 

acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the 16th May 

and to inform you that he is prepared to approve of 
the sale of your slip and engineering shop at New 

Island to the Norwegian Companies holding whaling
subject to the 

condition that if you contract, in connection with the 

sale, for repairing your vessels at a tariff rate or 

any like facility, similar facilities should be secured 

for all British firms whaling in the Falkland Islands 

or its dependencies.

licences for the South Shetlande

I ar therefore to request you to state 

whether you agree to this condition.
I am, etc.,

4’ •

(Sd.) 0. GRINDLE.

MESSRS. CHR. SALVESEE AND COMPANY.



29, Bernard Street, 

Leith,
7th June, 1916.

Sir

We have the honour to acknowledge receipt of 
your letter of the 25th ultimo, Number 24,468/1916, 

and shall follow the suggestion therein made, should 

We dispose of the slip and repairing establishment at 
IIsland, Falkland Islands.

We have not heard from the Norwegian 

companies/at the South Shetlands, and it is probable

that we shall retain the slip, engineering shop, and
the repairing facilities which we have at New Island. 

V.e trust that the Governor may see his way to relax 

the condition imposed upon foreign companies since 

the War started, namely that they are bound to call 
at Port Stanley for clearance, and are not allowed 

to go to New Island-as hitherto; the result being 

that the whale catchers which usually came to our 

repair depot for their annual overhaul, were sent to 

Fonte Video and Buenos Aires, whereby we lost their 

custom, and no benefit was derived by the Falkland 

Islands.

We have, etc •»

(Sd.) CHE. SALVESEN & CO.

The Under Secretary of State.
Colonial Office,

Downing Street, London, S.W.

I



with reference to enclosed extract from letter

of Messrs Chr. Salvesen & Co. to Under Secretary
of State for the Colonies can the Treasurer furnish
me with a statement shewing the number of whale

catchers entered at New Island and at New Island,

since the Port was reoopened on the return to New
Island of Mr Watt last year.
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Sir,

I h-.xv n th?* hcmoir to acknO•: 1 nd; Z’’ t,hr* rocol t

of your detn^-icft **©• 6-: o ’ fch lot- 191f-f

for /*•,v o>:-3erva;;ion5.? oot y of oorre*jpan d * • no e 

' > V't Ohr• S&ivesen ' Co zany on the nob,)ocfc

fc r -f> : , .'■{ I !. in

Of tie ir haling station at ‘If-.- Island.

2. lit reply f h# fc o o*"1 i t o t ivu. t a f t f ’ r U '•• o u t -

break of kat in August, 19 Id , V>n re; ziy Collector
of Croton at • ; o- Tt>i «.nd r ° c a 13 e d t? ' *1; * n 1 ,

T«2 and closed ao . for t of n t ry # r, ; $a l l v #».; *■< r-.: « *o

island r*- r:r-• ..• to arid clear -.-.t -ort 

Tr) June 191 t the ;>piitty Collector ma

->•••' Tsi.nU, u.d the Island ^ort of

:e . V •

3.

re turn-hI t<

ntry re-oj enm.U Corn-. • ) ? • nil 3 from tf {.. i t, it h.-a

i>-v' e n er-t I on^l for vessels to and clear a t t.h t

■7ort.

4. Col Sector of Ou?>fco.;s informs vv* V: at in

' arch la t thr^o //half* catcher , the 'r!COt.l/

and "HrO.vic* cleared from ort ferr Tsl^rfl,

to !>.;/ up there for the 1 nt--r * ion tho.- o •■- V B-ioli:

belctti tc the Southern main,;. Oo ....any Mr r. ~©gen) 

ana accompanied th^ir /dn:X iiv. f *:c f or;/ f coi f on t>:«
l

'• \&l l and» to Dor l Hta.nl oy • 

t he c t; & % o: «vj x o i .'i t o ‘ v in.

7rirrrr trx••: nothin from

t o J. r r v n, •; t fc h '•« e *: •. 3. e r sj 

from goltv direct frarr Savin Hhotl ndss to v * oland,
! h&ci :7ls:rri to do so.

5. To

T'lr" ' t' r'oud-rd/

d fn-’Td 'Y 0--’ dhvr ff}C "r • CT.OM’rMT;‘

c • , (< • I •c.
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5* In addroesing their letter of th« Uth June

it is po s s ible ^osjt’q 

not fully aware of present

to the Unci«r Secretary of State, 

Salvesen -v Company ware
local Conditions.

6 •i Vassala arriving towards the end of last
(*

year from Monte Video for the 'haling Season at 

South Shotlande
;

were requested to enter at ’ort 

Stanley in order that their licences might he duly
completed and fcseued. Trie vessels would not I 

conceive in any case have gone to Slew Island as they
their factories for South Shetlanda.were hound wit

1 a:f- not aware of any restrictions on vessels either
entering or clearing at «hr* Inland, 

the I».,uty Collector to that
since the return of 

Port in June last yr*ar •

I have the honour to he,

Your mo s ?. o he ci i e n t,

humble servant,

/OJ
overnor.

/

"r?T


